city, town

United States Department of the Interior Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

For HCRS use only received MAR 2.6 1980 date entered APR 2.9 1980

See instructions in *How to Complete National Register Forms*Type all entries—complete applicable sections

1. Nam	е			
historic Ri	chard Vaughen Mo	rrisHouse		
and/or common				
2. Loca	ition			
street & number	314 Quince St.		-	not for publication
city, town Salt	Lake City	vicinity of	congressional district	02
state Utah	code	049 county	Salt Lake	code 035
3. Clas	sification			
Category district building(s) structure site object	Ownership public private both Public Acquisition in process being considered	Status X occupied unoccupied work in progress Accessible X yes: restricted yes: unrestricted no	Present Use agriculture commercial educational entertainment government industrial military	museum park X private residence religious scientific transportation other:
4. Own	er of Proper	ty		
name Bre	ent Christensen			
street & number	314 Quince St.		A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	
	ılt Lake	vicinity of	state	UT 84103
5. Loca	ation of Lega	l Description	on	
courthouse, regis	stry of deeds, etc. Salt	Lake City and Cou	nty Bldg	
street & number	4th South State			
city, town Sal	t Lake City		state	UT
6. Repi	esentation i	n Existing	Surveys	
title none		has this pro	perty been determined ele	egible? yes 🗶 r
date			federal stat	te county loc
depository for su	rvey records			

state

7. Description

Condition X excellent deteriorated good ruins fair unexposed	Check one unaltered altered	Check one X original site moved date	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
---	-----------------------------	--------------------------------------	---------------------------------------

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Style and materials, as well as research documentation, point to the Morris home as one of the earliest surviving dwellings on Capitol Hill. Because they were easily and inexpensively produced, adobe bricks were a popular early building material in Utah. The rectangular, central hall plan with rear lean-to extensions, the gable roof, end chimneys and symmetrical main facade piercing point to a highly evolved house type which had predominated in England and the eastern United States for several centuries. The asymmetry of the Victorian period was not yet a pervasive influence in Utah during the 1860's when Morris was building this home. Following the established course of style and method, Morris chose a form that he was comfortable with, and which then current building skills could accommodate. Though in the early years, the concern was for shelter more than pretense, the substantial nature of the home suggests a desire for permanence, and confidence in the vernacular tradition. Hundreds of early Utah homes reflected these attitudes.

Cobblestones face the thick adobe walls, which were then stuccoed. The use of cobblestone as a facing material for adobe was unusual and may indicate Morris' desire either to give the home the appearance of being built of stone, or to keep the outer walls from weathering, a problem when using adobe. It is unclear whether the stucco layer is original.

The main facade piercing follows a three-over-three scheme which includes a second story door. Windows are double hung sash, originally two-over-two and changed to now with nine-over-nine lights by the current owner. Two rear lean-to's exist; one is probably original. The second lean-to is frame sided with ship lap siding, and though later, appears to have been a nineteenth century extension.

The main entrance reflects the Federal/Georgian tradition carried West from New England and adapted to pioneer housing. Though simple, the rectangular transom and sidelights of the entrance mark this influence of the Georgian tradition, which was itself an outgrowth of vernacular forms.

A hipped roof porch spans the main elevation of the home and continues around the south side. Supporting the roof are square posts with decorative sawn brackets. A low, plain balustrade spans the posts. The second story porch enclosure on the south was undoubtedly a later modification. The style of the porch of the Morris house suggests that it may have been added at a later date, probably in the 1870s or 1880s. Hipped roof porches with embellished supports were a characteristic of Victorian architecture, whether modest or pretentious. The addition of the porch signifies Morris's recognition of

1. The Company of the C

FHR-8-300A (11/78)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND RECREATION SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR HCRS USE ONLY

RECEIVED MAR 2 6 1980

APR 2.9 9800

DATE ENTERED

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER

PAGE 2

current taste and desire to update the exterior of his now dated dwelling which was gradually being neighbored by Victorian homes.

The interior of the home further expresses the vernacular tradition in its straightforward simplicity. Typical of the earliest permanent pioneer homes, the molded woodwork is plain, but carefully worked. Ceilings of the hall and parlor are coved and are defined by plain moldings. The central hall retains its staircase with turned balustade. Evidence on the upper level indicates that original floors may have been handgrained, a practice usually seen on doors and moldings. The present owner is reversing many alterations made by previous owners, and restoring or replacing many of the home's design elements.

8. Significance

Period prehistoric 1400–1499 1500–1599 1600–1699 1700–1799 1800–1899 1900–	Areas of Significance—C archeology-prehistoric agriculture architecture art commerce communications		landscape architectur law literature military music philosophy folitics/government	re religion science sculpture social/ humanitarian theater transportation other (specify)
Specific dates	ca 1860s	Builder/Architect unkno	own	

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The Richard Morris house is significant as one of the oldest, relatively intact residences in Salt Lake City. The two story central hall house exhibits characteristics of the vernacular tradition in its materials and symmetry of plan and elevation. The outside porch probably indicates an attempt to update the home according to Victorian taste. The home reflects the Federal/Georgian tradition brought west from New England, with adobe construction adapted to a traditinal form. A fine example of early domestic architecture in Utah, the Morris house typifies a substantial house/type subsequently replaced by the asymmetrical, more ornamented homes of the Victorian period. It was the residence of Richard Vaughn Morris, government official and businessman, for whom it was built no later than 1866.

Richard and Vaughen Morris was born September 23, 1830, in Abergele, Denbigshire, North Wales, to John and Barbara Morris. A frail child, he was sent at thirteen to England and was apprenticed to a lawyer. In 1847 he was baptized into the LDS Church by his brother Elias. The following year he left Liverpool to become secretary to the head of that church in Wales and in 1855 emigrated to Utah.

He served in the Nauvoo Legion Cavalry in two Indian Wars and the Morrisite War, attaining the rank of lieutenant. He was assistant federal assessor and collector of internal revenue under General A.L. Chetlain, secretary to Congressional Delegate William H. Hooper in 1870, secretary of the Deseret Telegraph Company, President of the Utah Soap Factory, and auditor of the Utah Central Railroad. From 1873 to 1875 he filled a mission to England. He served as President of the Birmingham Conference and returned with 300 converts.

Morris first married Hannah Phillips by whom he had three sons. After her death he married Lavinia Robins who emigrated with him. On May 16, 1868 he took another wife, Harriet Cecilia Jones, by whom he had eight children. They adopted an Indian child as well. Harriet, widowed when Morris died March 12, 1882, remarried and built the house next south at 132-134 W 300 N.

In 1886 the house passed from Morris' estate to his widow, Hattie Morris. In 1899 Hattie Morris Pickett sold the house to William F. Edward, who resold it the same year to Walter M. Heath. In 1901 Delia Heath Thatcher bought it and sold it back to Heath the following year. In 1906 Eva and Walter M. Heath sold the house to Jessie E. Graham. Jessie E. Graham Wise and George L. Wise sold it to W.P. Hemphill and J.W. Collins. They sold it the same year to John M. and Caroline Anderson who sold it in 1917 to Fidelity Investment Co.

eseret News, Septemb	Deseret Weekly New	77 7 07 1/ 1	ces
ermoine T. Jex, "Ric			n 15, 1882, p.125; March 23, 1882
	hard V. Morris,'' I	Research Memorano	dum, n.d., Utah State Historical
O Goograp	higal Data	HITM MOT	VEDICIED
0. Geograp		ACREAGE MG	VERIFIED T VERIFIED
creage of nominated proper Jadrangle name <u>Salt L</u> MT References	ake City North, U	ACREAGE NO	Quadrangle scale <u>1:24000</u>
1 2 4 2 4 5 1 0 Zone Easting	4 5 ft 4 0, 9, 0 Northing	B [Zone B	Easting Northing
		۱ اسلما ا اسلما	
	/2 ft Fr SW Cor Lo		E SLC Sur N O-23'23" E 68 1/2 Ft 52.16 Ft M or L to Beg 4622-235
st all states and countie	es for properties over	lapping state or cou	nty boundaries
ate	code	county	code
ate	code	county	code
1. Form Pre	epared By		
me/title Henry Whitesi	de, Historian and	Diana Johnson, A	Asst. Architectural Historian
	Historical Society	y date	e January 29, 1980
ganization Utah State I			
007 75	t 200 South	tele	phone 533-6017
reet & number 307 Wes		tele	ITT 94101
reet & number 307 Westy or town Salt Lake	City	stat	e UT 84101
ty or town Salt Lake	City Storic Pres	stat ervation O	ITT 94101

date 4.23.80

FHR-8-300A (11/78)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND RECREATION SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR HCRS USE ONLY
RECEIVED MAR 2.6 1980
DATE ENTERED APR 2.9 1980

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 8

PAGE 2

Fidelity lost it in a sheriff's sale in 1926 to Tracy Loan and Trust. Tracy sold it in 1937 to John and Concha Adams. Adams sold it to Leslie D and Cora M. Spilsbury in 1941. The Spilsbury's sold it to Harlon W. and Geraldine M. Clark in 1978. They sold it the same year to LaMar T. and Karen H. Merril, Jr. The present owner, Brent D. Christensen, bought the house in 1978.